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Call for tenders' details
Title: Study on the Role of the Robust Study Summary in Hazard Assessment with Practical Suggestions on the Improvement of the OECD
Harmonised Templates Concept
Start date: 30/04/2021
Time limit for receipt of tenders: 26/05/2021
Contracting authority: European Chemicals Agency (ECHA)
Status: Closed

Call for tenders question list

# Submission Publication
Question subject
date
date
1 12/05/2021 12/05/2021 Clarification
15:32
16:03

Question
Please may we ask the following:
Regarding the rules on access to
procurement, are UK legal entities
eligible to bid for this contract?
Thanks

Answer
12/05/2021
Tenderers (either acting as sole
tenderer or as consortium leader or
consortium member) shall mandatorily
be established in the EU, or in a third
country that has a special agreement
with the European Union in the field of
public procurement on the conditions
laid down in that agreement.
However, as this procedure is not
covered by the Government
Procurement Agreement (GPA), a
company established in the UK is not
eligible to participate in this call for
tenders and submit an offer. However,
subcontractors proposed by a
tenderer can be established outside
the EU, including the UK.
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2 20/05/2021 20/05/2021 e-Submission Quick Guide
14:04
14:14

3

20/05/2021 20/05/2021 Legal Entity Form
14:06
14:17

Question

Answer

The link to the e-Submission Quick
Guide in the Tender Specifications
does not work – please can you
advise where we can access this
information?

20/05/2021
The link to the original document is
indeed broken. We advise you use
the following link to access the eSubmission Quick Guide:
https://etendering.ted.europa.eu/docu
ment/document-filedownload.html?docFileId=23337

Due to the ongoing pandemic, the
legal representative of the company
is
unable to travel to our physical
offices. Therefore, it may not be able
to add the company stamp – please
can you advise if there is any
additional information we can
provide in its place?

20/05/2021
In case you cannot provide the stamp
of the Legal Entity Form due to
teleworking constraints, we advise
you leave the 'stamp section' blank in
the Legal Entity Form and you justify
in your cover letter why is this element
missing.
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4 20/05/2021 20/05/2021 Evidence that the person signing the
14:09
14:20
documents is an authorised
representative and Proof of
enrolment in a relevant trade or
professional register

Question

Answer

We understand that a link to a
national database free of charge can
be
provided – where should this the link
be provided? So long as the link
shows the legal representative’s
name, would it be acceptable?
Could a
certificate of incorporation in
conjunction with a link to a national
database (as provided above) be
used to satisfy this section?

20/05/2021
ECHA confirms that a link to a free
national database is acceptable as
evidence for the selection criteria.
Such link shall be provided in your
offer (e.g. in the cover letter or in any
other document that you feel
appropriate). A certificate of
incorporation, in addition to a link to a
national database (e.g. Commercial
registry, National Bank of enterprises,
etc) will be considered acceptable if
they provide all necessary information
on the company (e.g. registration
number, VAT number, date of
creation, legal form and name)
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